From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 1/23/2013 11:26:48 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Meaning
And it just started raining a little ... man, it was so nice to have a frost-free ride this morning.
I actually had a very pleasant interaction with a middle aged woman going for a morning walk on a trail. Itooka
saw with me to remove a small tree that had been downed by the January storms (about 8 inches in diameter) and
was blocking the trail. She came upon me while I was just sawing through the final inch, and was very
appreciative. Nice to demonstrate to her that not all mountain bikers are pricks. I was expecting to get some shit
from her, but I think since she walks in the pre-dawn hour, she probably doesn't see many mtbs and therefore was

friendly. Then I just rode around and kept taking the slightly longer fork until I realized there was no way to get
in on time, and then I took the direct downhill route.

Did you do your south park assault this morning? The sky over the city was very interesting at dawn today.
As for your ticket out -- you're disciplined plan is working out! That should feel good.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailte:3BD4@pee.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 10:55 AM

To: Campbell, Michael
Subject: Re: Meaning

Good suggestion. It's the highest ever right now, and is my ticket out.

It was gorgeous out this am, wasn't it? Glad you were out. Actually, yesterday was nicer, I think.

Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

----- Original Message -----

From: Campbell, Michael {mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 10:26 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: Meaning

Pull up your brokerage acct balance. Cold solace, I know ...
I had nice ride this morning. I was late because I didn't want to head home and go into work.
On Jan 23, 2013, at 10:24 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

> I took too much time off with vacation and sick time. This all seems meaningless to me now and I want to read
books instead.
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> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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